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From: | | (b)(3)
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 6:46 PM

To: | (b)(3) 31 USC § 711

Ce: (b)(3)
Subject: FW:] |- UNCLASSIFIED/FOYo— (b)(3)
Attachments: Signed_7Aug2013.pdf; pdf (0)(3)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ Aebe—

] (b)(3) 31 USC § 711

Below my signature block is a group of excerpts from our NRO guidance regarding the Contractor Responsibility Watch
List {CRWL). The full documents are attached for your record. All of the guidance documents are Unclassified//For
Official Use Only.

Also, with respect to CPARS, the excerpt below is what | got from our Office of Contracts & Policy:

Please let me know if you have any questions or want to discuss further.

V/R

Approved for Release: 2019/06/04 C05120182



Approved for Release: 2019/06/04 C05120182

Q”°

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



	0005120182_0001
	0005120182_0002
	0005120182_0003
	0005120182_0004
	0005120182_0005
	0005120182_0006

